
State of Florida 

'uhlic~.erfric:e C!1nmmissintt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 
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DATE: 	 August 15, 2012 ~~ U1 
m-

TO: 	 Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk ~~ ~ 

FROM: 	 Monica Brown, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Economic Regulationz: f. \J 
o CfJ 

RE: 	 Docket No. 120037-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater ratMiin () 
Lake County by Utilities, Inc. ofPenn brooke 

Attached is a document for inclusion in the docket file for the above referenced docket. 
The document contains the Utility's update to rate case expense. 
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Monica Brown 

From: Martin Friedman [MFriedman@sfflaw.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 12:05 PM 

To: Monica Brown 

Subject: {BULK} Pennbrooke - Rate Case Expense Update 

Importance: Low 

Attachments: Penn brooke Rate Case Expense Update 7.31.12.pdf; RCEXPENSEDETAI L - ALL 2012 CASES 
Rev.1.pdf; Updated Legal RCE w-attach (8-15-12).pdf 

Monica, 
Sorry for the delay. 
Regards, Marty 

MARTIN s. FRIEDMAN 

SUNDSTROM. Sundstrom, Friedman & Fumero, LLP 


FRI EDMAN & FUM ERO. UP Attorneys at Law 

766 North Sun Drive, Suite 4030 

Lake Mary, Florida 32746 

T: 407.830.6331 
F: 407.830.8522 
M: 407.310.2077 
mfriedman@sfflaw.com 
www.sfflaw.com 


Tallahassee. Lake Mary. Boca Raton 


Notice: This email message, and any attachments hereto, contains confidential information that is legally 

privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not review, transmit, convert to hard copy, copy, use 

or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. Ifyou have received this email in error, please notify us 

immediately by return mail or by telephone at (407) 830-6331 and delete the original and all copies of this 

transmission, including any attachments. Thank you. 
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Management & Regulatory Consultants, Inc. 

Summary of Rate Case Expense from Invoices through April. 2012 

Pennbrooke 

BILLED EXPENSE 
Assist wI & 
Repond to 

Prepare Data Req. Corrections 
MFRs & New Info. to MFR Expenses Totals 

Frank Seidman Hours 166.33 

Billing Rate: $150/hr Amount $24,949.50 


PROJECTED REMAINING EXPENSE 

Prepare 
MFRs 

166.33 
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $24.949.50 

Assist wI & 
Repondto Prepare for 
Data Req. and Attend 

& New Info. Ag~I1<iCl E:.xp. (~s;t.) Totals 
Frank Seidman Hours 0.00 9.00 2.00 11.00 
Billing Rate: $150/hr Amount $0.00 $1,350.00 $300.00 $0.00 $1,650.00 

Cumulative Total. Billed and Remaining $26,599.50 

http:24,949.50


Utilities Inc. of Pennbrooke 
Docket No. 120037-WS 
Sundstrom. Friedman & Fumero. LLP - Actual and Estimated Rete Case EJmense 

Actual Billed: $7,220.58 - attorneys' fees and costs through July, 2012 - excludes $4,000 

filing fee - excludes $272.00 to address deficiencies. (Invoices Attached) 


Actual Unbilled for July 2012: $1,836. (Report Attached) 


Estimated: 

Hours DescnPtlon 

7.0 hrs Respond to formal and informal data requests from Staff and OPC 

and any other discovery requests. 
2.5 hrs Review Staff recommendation; Conference with client and 

consultants regarding recommendation; Conference with Staff 
regarding recommendation. 

15.0 hrs Prepare for and attend Agenda conference, discuss Agenda with 
client and Staff. 

1.5 hrs Review PM Order; conference with client and consultants 
regarding PM Order. 

5.0 hrs Prepare revised tariff sheets, obtain Staff approval of tariffs; Draft 
and revise customer notice, obtain Staff approval; Coordinate 
mailing of customer notices and implementation of tariffs; Prepare, 
review and filing of post-Order requirements 

31.0 hrs @ 
$340/hr 

$10,540.00 total attorneys' estimated fees through PM 

Actual Unbilled Costs: $124.59 (Report Attached) 
Estimate of costs to complete: 

$ 500.00 Attend Agenda Conference, traveVmeals/hotel 
$ 25.00 Estimated photocopier costs 
$ 30.00 Estimated courier costs 
$ 555.00 TOTAL Estimated Costs 

TOTAL ATTORNEYS' FEES AND COSTS: $ 20.276.17 


http:20.276.17
http:7,220.58


LAW OfFtCU 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, llP 
2504' BLNRS'JOHE PINES DR 

TAli.AHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 

F E I • S~2T83S36 PLEASE REFER TC ''''VOICE NUIofSER 
wHEN R£"ITTING 

tr.rLI"lTES, :HC 

A7rn: ':OHN STOVER 

: l3 5 SANDERS RD MARCH 12, 2012 
NCR7HB~COK. I~ 60C6~ INVOICE II .n074 

FILE • )OOS7-00~05 

PAGE 

~tATTER; PENNBROOKE 201l RATE CASE 

::jlil':; MSF' 	 RESEARCH AND DRAM' TEST YEAl! REQUt:ST LE'M'E'R AND ,so 1to, CC' 

LETTER TO MS. MARKWELL A.\~ MR. fLYNN CONCERNING 
SAME 

'l'CT"L HOURS .50 

?'ROl"ESSICNAL fEES S 170.0' 

.50 	 l70.0C 

FEDERAL EXPRESS 	 25.26 

TOTAL COS~ AOVANCED 	 $ 25.26 

TOTAL STATEMENT S 195.26
••••••.•...... 



LAW OffICES 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN & FUMERO, LLP 
2SUII\.AIRSTOHE PINES OR 

TAl.IJ\HI\SSiE. F~ORIOA 32)0' 

:'-:"-:::',':":£5. nlc 
;":'7!1. :OHN ,sTeVER 
• :;:: S,"INDER5 ~r: liP!;::" 11. ;;C~2 

!IQR':"HSRO:;)K. H. 6C06~ W\,O:CE _ P~8g 

FI~E " lOOSi·OO~05 
PAGE 1 

3 'C3, Z;; ."SF 

) IJ .. , .- MSF 

J. : 4 J l: "IS. 

3 : ,; .~ "ISF 

.:9/ 1~ :>ISF 

MATTER: f ENNBROOK.E :2 011 RJ\TE CAS E 

REVIEW TEST YEAR ~PPROV~L LETTER AND LSTTER TO 
CLIENT CONCERNING SAME 
CRAFT INITIA:' OFFICER AFFIDAVIT ANP LETTER TO MS. 
SPARRO~ CONCERNIN~ SAME; BEGIN REsEARCH AND DRAFT 
:::1" APPLICA'I"lON 
REVIEW E SCHEDULES AND DRAFT INTERIM AND F:NAL 
TARIFFS; LETTER ,0 MS, AQUILINO CONCERNINC SAME 
NUMERO~S CORRESPONDENCE WITH CLIENT REGARC:NG 
FINA~l ZING MFRS 
FINALIZE REVIEW AND COMPlLATlON OF DOCUMENTS AND 
APPLICATION; LETTER TO MS. COLE 

TOTAL HOURS 

PROFESS!ONAL FEES S 1. 224. co 

68.00 

.eo 

.so 

.50 

1. 30 44 •. 00 

3.60 

~~RTI~ S FR!EDMAN ~,224. OC 

FILING FEE 4.000.00 
FIiOTOCCPIES l81.25 
CUTS tOE PHOTOCOPIES l.llS.51 

TOTAL COSTS ADVA.'IlCEP ~ 5.396.76 

TOTAL ST~TEMENT S 6,620.76.......••..... 



LAwomcu 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN &FUMERO, LLP 


254. ILAllltSTtlNE PINES DR 
TAI.I.AHMSEE. FLORIDA 32301 

FEUSt-17'~ (ISO) f77..e555 PLEASE REFER TO INVOICE NUMBER 
WieN REMITTING 

UTILITIES. INC 
A'M'N: JOHN STOVER 

2335 SANDERS RD MAY 10. 2012 
NORTHBROOK. IL 60062 INVOICE. 47539 

FILE' 30057-00205 
PAGE 1 

MATTER, PENNBRooKE 2011 RATE CASE 

4/03/12 MSF 	 TELEPHONE CONFERENCE WITH MR. FLETCHER OF PSC WHO .30 102.00 
TELEPHONED AND DRAFT WAIVER LBTrER 

4/11/12 MSF 	 TELEPHONE CONPERENCE WITH MR. SPRINGER OF PSC .30 102.00 

STAFF WHO TELEPHONED REGARDING 01 FINANCIALS AND 

LBTTER TO CLIENT CONCERNING SAME 

4/19/12 MSF REVIEW AND RESPOND TO CORRESPONDENCE FROM ope TO .30 102.00 
PSC STAFF 

4/30/12 MSF REVIEW DEFICIENCY LETTER AND RESEARCH AND DRAFT .30 102.00 
LE'I"I'ER TO COMPANY CONCERNING SAME 

TOTAL HOURS 	 1. 20 

PROFESSIONAL FEES 	 $ 408.00 

MARTIN S FRIEDMAN 	 1.20 408.00 

FEDERAL EXPRESS 274.14 
PHOTOCOPIES 230.00 

TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED 	 $ 504.14 

TOTAL STATEMENT 	 $ 912.14 



LAW OFFI:EI 
SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN &FUMERO, LLP 

2l4l1I.AIItIT0HE PMS DR 
TAU..AHASSEE. FLORIDA 32101 

F E 1 • 511-2783536 

UTILITIES. INC 
ATTN: JOHN STOVER 

2335 SANDERS RD JUNE 15, 2012 
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062 INVOICE. 47728 

FILE • 30057-00205 
PAGE 1 

MATTER: PENNBRooKE 2011 RATE CASB 

5/09/12 MSF REVIEW REVISED SCHEDULES AND PREPARB LETTER TO 

PSC CLERK WITH DEFICIENCY RBSPONSES 

5/10/12 MSI!' REVIEW STAFFS FIRST DATA REQUEST AND LBTTBR TO 
MS. WlNAMS CONCERNING SAMB 

5/16/12 MSF REVIEW STAFF RBCOMMENDATION AND LSTrIDt TO CLIENT 

CONCERNING SAMB; SEVERAL LBTTBRS TO MR. FLBTCHBR.; 
REVIEW AND RESPOND TO CORRBSPONDB.NCE PROM MR. 
SEIDMAN AND MS. MAlUafEU AND OTHERS 

5/17/12 MSI!' REVIEW CORRESPONDENCE FROM PSC ATTORNEY AND 
LBTTBR TO CLIENT REGARDING INTERIM RATES; 
CORRESPONDENCE WITH MR. SEIDMAN AND MS. MARKWELL 

CONCERNING RECOMMBNDATION 

5/23/12 MSF BEGIN RESEARCH AND DRAFI' OF RESPONSES TO STAFF'S 

FIRST DATA REQUEST 

5/24/12 MSF BEGIN RESEARCH AND DRAFT SYNOPSIS 
5/25/12 MSF FINALIZE SYNOPSIS AND LB'M'ER TO MR. FLETCHIDt 

REGARDING SAME 

5/28/12 MSF REVIEW COMMENTS TO SYNOPSIS PROM MS. BROWN AT 

PSC, REVISE SYNOPSIS ACCORDINGLY AND LBTTBR TO 
MS. BROWN 

5/29/12 MSI!' REVIEW SEVERAL LSTrER FROM PSC ATTORNEY JAEGER 
REGARDING SYNOPSIS AND REVISB SYNOPSIS SEVERAL 
TIMES ACCORDINGLY AND LBT'I'BR TO ATTORNEY JAEGER. 

5/30/12 MSI!' REVIEW PSC ORDER REGMDING WATER REVBNUBS BEING 

HELD SUBJECT TO REFUND; DRAFT CORPORATE 

UNDERTAKINGS; LBTTER TO CLIENT 

5/31/12 MSF CORRESPONDENCE WITH MS. BROWN AT STAFF AND wITH 
MS. MARKWELL; RESEARCH AND DRAFT COMBINED INITIAL 
CUSTOMER NOTICE AND CUSTOMER MBETING NOTICE; 

LETTER TO LIBRARIAN 

TOTAL HOURS 

PROFESSIONAL FEES $ 2,380.00 

.50 

.20 

.90 

.30 

1.00 

.90 

.40 

.30 

.50 

.60 

1.40 

7.00 

170.00 

68.00 

306.00 

102.00 

340.00 

306.00 
136.00 

102.00 

170.00 

204.00 

476.00 



LAWOFFICES 

SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN &FUMERO, LLP 
2548 BLAIRSTOH! PINES Oft 

TAlLAHASSEE. FLORIDA 32301 

FEU 5'-2783536 (160) 1n..tl5S ~l:affnNlP INVOICE NUUBER 

UTILITIES. INC 

Invoice 11: 47729 PAGE 2 

MARTIN S FRIEDMAN 7.00 2.380.00 

TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ .00 

TOTAL STATEMENT $ 2.380.00...••••....... 



LAWOI'fICA 
SUNDSTROM. FRIEDMAN & FUMERO. LLP 

2641 BlAIRSTONE PINES OR 
TAUAHASSEE. F\.ORIDA S2301 

F E I , 59-2713536 (15O)ln-em PLEASE REFER TO INVOICE HUMSER 
\"MEN REUlTnNG 

UTILITIES, INC 

ATTN: JOHN STOVER 

2335 SANDERS RD JULy ll, 2012 
NORTHBROOK, IL 60062 INVOICB # 47962 

FILE' 30057-00205 
FAGE 1 

MATTER: PENNBROOKE 2011 RATE CASE 

6/06/12 

6/08/12 

6/12/12 
6/13/12 

6/15/12 

6/21/12 

6/26/12 
6/26/12 

MSF 

MSF 

MSF 
MSF 

MSF 

MSF 

MSF 

MSF 

REVIEW CORl'ORATB UNDERTAKINGS AND DRAFT NOTICE OF 

FILING; LB'l."'J'BR TO MR. FLYNN 

PARTICIPATE IN RESEARCH AND DRAFT OF RESl'ONSBS TO 

STAFF'S FIRST DATA REQUEST; RESEARCH AND DRAFT 

R.BOtJEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL TREATMENT 

REVIEW AtmIT AND LBTTBR TO CLIENT 
DRAFT AFFIDAVIT OF MAILING COMBINED NOTICB AND 

LETTER TO CLIENT CONCBRNING SAME 

REVIEW AND FILE INTERIM REVENt1i REPORT 

REVIEW OPC REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION; 

REVIEW OPC NOTICE OF CUSTOMER MBETING; 

CORRESl'ONDBNCE WITH CLIENT REGARDING BOTH MATTERS 
RESEARCH AND DRAFT RESPONSE TO STAFF AUDIT 

REVIEW, RBSEARCH AND RESl'OND TO CORRESl'ONDBNCB 

FROM MONICA BROWN OF PSC STAFF 

.30 

2.40 

.20 

.20 

.10 

.30 

.20 

.20 

102.00 

816.00 

68.00 
68.00 

34.00 

102.00 

68.00 
68.00 

TOTAL HOURS 3.90 

PROFESSIONAL FEES $ 1,326.00 

MARTIN S FRIEDMAN 3.90 1.326.00 



LAWCJmCU 
SUNDSTROM, FRIEDMAN &FUMERO, LLP 

2541 Bl.AlRSTONE PINES DR 
TALlAHASsee. FLORIDA 3m1 

F E.I.' 5.Z1Ia636 (l50l171-t565 

UTILITIES, INC 

Invoice II: 47962 PAGE 2 

FEDERAL EXPRESS 42.42 

PHOTOCOPIES 16.00 


TOTAL COSTS ADVANCED $ 58.42 

TOTAL STATEMENT $ 1.384.42 
---......._-.. 
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Page I of ILMS+ 

Home I Logout 

My Cli('nts 1'01.1 Artidlit'5 Month View Day Virw Time Entl)' ReleaSt" Query 

Actions y Tlmera'"MARTIN S fRIEDMAN (0003) 

Criteria 
Enter criteria and click Submit: 

Through:From: 

• 
7131120127/112012 IIDIItt: 

Reloued: •• 
30057 0Client: .,205 0 RlteCodI:Matter: 

Activity Code.:TakCodft: G0 
OIspIayAiIBillable StIItua:Display Allstatu.: 

Narrative: 

Submit 

Time Query I • 3 of 3 

Query Results: 5.40 Hours Edit IDelete IGroup Change IReport IExcel 

[l Date Client Client Name Matter Matter OesctIplion SMlTask Service Hours Rate 
!1 0711612012 30057 UTILITIES. 205 PENNBROOKE 2011 10000 0.10 A 
t . : INC RATE CASE 

REVIEW INTERIM REVENUE REPORT AND LETTER TO PSC CLERK CONCERNING SAME 
[ - 07/1812012 30057 UTILITIES. 205 PENNBROOKE 2011 10000 4.90 A 
.-.J INC RATE CASE 

TRAVEL TO PENNBROOKE FOR CUSTOMER MEETING AND CONFERENCE WITH UTILITY 
REPRESENTATIVES AND STAFF; ATTEND CUSTOMER MEETING AND RETURN TO LAKE MARV 
OFFICE 

! ., 0712512012 30057 UTILITIES, 205 PENNBROOKE 2011 10000 0.40 A 
INC RATE CASE 

REVIEW OPe'S LIST OF ISSUES AND CONCERNED FILED IN THE DOCKET AND LETTER TO MS. 
WINAMS AND MR. SEIDMAN CONCERNING SAME; REVIEW AND RESPOND TO CORRESPONDENCE 
FROM MS. AQUILINO REGARDING ADDITIONAl.. AUDIT FINDING 

Edit IDelete I Group Change IReport I exc.1 

02012 Rippe & KingsIDn,lLC. All rIghIa rnerved. 1.21.11 

https:llrsbattomeys.rippe.comILMS/actionltimelquery 8/812012 

https:llrsbattomeys.rippe.comILMS/actionltimelquery


LMS+ Page I of I 

tm 

, ...~-...---.--.-----­
• 

nppe kmg~'on 
__w _'~-=--' 

Ell!., emen. aNt chctt Subffttt: 

I 
<:...... 1 _7 o UTIJ1'IEII. INC 
~ m o PEHNIIROOICE 2.011 RATE CASE 
"",-, o 

II II 
From: 

........., 
 0It!I­
COST $.00 

COST 0.00 Ilue 0.00 
TRA\I'El.. ElO'EN&E • MSF 7116'1 Z 

https:llrsbattomeys.rippe.comILMS/action/inquiry/cost 8/8/2012 

https:llrsbattomeys.rippe.comILMS/action/inquiry/cost

